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Dear Mtk White: b

This smplements our previous letter to our office f ucerningb
the pro)esed Russellville Nuclear Unit.

: ,

A copy cf Auendment No. 6 (designated by the applict.at as Supple-ment No. 6) dated July 11, 1968, to the a>pligation subettsd
by Arkansas Power and Light Company,h eaticsed for your use.

--., .'
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~'T Please note that the directiYn of plant circulating water lov y
L

b been reversed.
,

Tae flow is now from Illinois Bayou to i

Dardanelle Reservoir as shown in revised plot plan Fig. 2-2 and |

as discussed in Section 2.4, revised page 2-4, and in Appendis 2-o,revised page 2-B-1.

Sincerely,

Original Si: sed by.
Paul S. Cheek ,j

j., vRom.tr S. Boyd, Assistant Director
for Reactor Projects |

Division of Reactor Licensing< r

Enclosure:
Application Amendment dtd. 7/11/68
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